
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING

1225 Barefoot Blvd. - Blvg. D & E 
Agenda

03/02/2021    9:00 a.m.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call:   Chair Tom Nelson, Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy, Paul Voit, Hurrol Brinker, Gary Gresko and Alternate Peter Carey 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports:
Approval of Minutes (02/16/2021)
In A� endance: 

New Business:   
(24) Consent Items: 
Permit 
ARC21-000095

ARC21-000096

ARC21-000098

ARC21-000099

ARC21-000101

ARC21-000102

ARC21-000103
ARC21-000104

ARC21-000105

ARC21-000111
ARC21-000112
ARC21-000113
ARC21-000114

ARC21-000115
ARC21-000116

ARC21-000117

ARC21-000118

ARC21-000119

ARC21-000120

Address
1175 BAREFOOT CIRCLE

635 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE 

901 JACARANDA DRIVE 

912 DOGWOOD DRIVE 

1216 BLUEBIRD DRIVE 

1016 WREN CIRCLE

430 PUFFIN DRIVE 
555 DOLPHIN CIRCLE

402 EAGLE DRIVE

489 PAPAYA CIRCLE 
414 MACADAMIA DRIVE 
1466 GARDENIA DRIVE 
1137 TEQUESTA DRIVE

501 ROYAL TERN DRIVE 
323 KIWI DRIVE

1004 WREN CIRCLE 

722 OLEANDER CIRCLE 

1381 BAREFOOT CIRCLE 

1066 WREN CIRCLE

Renovation/Repair
Replace (2) doors on main entry 
and the other side
Install 3' x 6' pad up by front 
porch
Replace A/C unit - exact same 
change out
Driveway Extension - 10' x 11' slab 
on side of carport
Install a concrete pa o around 
pool
Replace windows with Non-
Impact windows
Re-Roof - Metal
Close in rear screen room for golf 
cart storage
Install 11' x 20' concrete pad -
between home and carport
Re-Roof - TPO membrane
Re-Roof - metal
Re-Roof - shingles
Replace (6) windows on side & 
back of home
Re-Roof - metal
Enclose existing screen room -
windows on the right & le� -
shingles on roof
Re-Roof - TPO membrane

Re-Roof - TPO membrane

Re-Roof - TPO membrane & 
insulation boards
Installing hurricane shutters

Contractor/Builder
Don's Aluminum II

Ruben Jacobs

Florida Breeze

A Rated Concrete

Spear Company

SPADARO, ANTONIETTA

G & G Roofing
OSTERBECK, FREDERICK GEORGE

GUNN, BRENDAN

Coburn Roofing
MORAN, MICHAEL
DANISE, BRADLEY
Window World of Melbourne

Direct Metal Roofing
STYRON, JOHN THOMAS,JR

All Florida Weatherproofing and 
Construc on, Inc.
All Florida Weatherproofing and 
Construc on, Inc.
All Florida Weatherproofing and 
Construc on, Inc.
Big Wave Storm Shu er



ARC21-000122 100 HYDRANGEA COURT Turn small interior pa�o in to
exterior pa�o b y removing
windows

HENSON, DANIEL E

ARC21-000124 1103 MYRTLE DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles MIRA, CRAIG
ARC21-000126 205 POMPANO COURT Repairing FL room wall and

replacing windows
MOEN, GARY ARTHUR

ARC21-000132 1115 NAVAJO DRIVE Install (12) new impact windows
on en�r e home

Cer�fied Siding & Windo ws

ARC21-000133 621 MARLIN CIRCLE Reinforce carport & replace door Don's Aluminum II

Address Renova�on/R epair Contractor/Builder
(19) Other applications for review: 
Permit
ARC21-000091 719 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Add extra driveway at back of

home for parking
Hearndon Concrete

ARC21-000092 808 WATERWAY DRIVE Resubmi� al - Install 4' x 32'
wooden picket fence to be stained
when cured

SLATER, DELANA

ARC21-000093 863 TAMARIND CIRCLE Install 179' of 4' chain link fence
with (3) gates

Palm Bay Fence

ARC21-000094 333 MACADAMIA DRIVE Install 36' of 4' chain link with (1)
gate on the side yard next to the
carport

AAA QUALITY FENCE

ARC21-000097 1016 WREN CIRCLE Enclose por�on of c arport 10' x
11' into a screen room

SPADARO, ANOTONIETTA

ARC21-000100 436 PLOVER DRIVE Convert carport into garage w/roll
up door

Barefoot Services, Inc.

ARC21-000106 1018 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Remove exis�ng driv eway &
replace with 22' driveway

Hearndon Concrete

ARC21-000107 203 SAILFISH COURT Install 157' of 4' chain link fence
with (2) gates at sides and rear of
home

Palm Bay Fence

ARC21-000108 964 LAUREL CIRCLE Build screen room w/pan roof 10'
x 20' x 10' w/one door on front of
home

Riverview Construc�on

ARC21-000110 707 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Driveway Extension - 7' x 22' in
front of home

Ruben Jacobs

ARC21-000121 830 OLEANDER CIRCLE Enclose carport as a garage - (2)
windows, (1) 36" door & (1) 8'
garage door

BONVIE, JOSEPH

ARC21-000123 711 WEDELIA DRIVE Expand Storage/u�lity r oom onto
exis�ng u�lity r oom. Adding 14' x
11' wide with a double door

WALLACE, ROBERT

ARC21-000125 409 OSPREY DRIVE Install a 14' x 11' concrete slab
and widen driveway 9' x 43'

Doug Frasier

ARC21-000127 936 HYACINTH CIRCLE Driveway Extension - 8' x 21' A Rated Concrete
ARC21-000128 912 EVERGREEN STREET Driveway Extension - 8' x 22' A Rated Concrete
ARC21-000129 1130 TEQUESTA DRIVE Driveway Extension - 7' x 22' A Rated Concrete
ARC21-000130 634 PAPAYA CIRCLE Driveway Extension - 11' x 24' &

extend carport addi�on 4' wide &
15' x 15' pa�o

A Rated Concrete

ARC21-000131 844 WATERWAY DRIVE Widen Driveway - 3.4' on each
side

PETE KORICH

 
ARC21-000134  203 SAILFISH COURT  Install 157' of 4' chain link with      Palm Bay Fence
       (2) gates at sides and rear of 
       home 



Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, 
will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record 
includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to 
prepare a verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In 
accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate 
in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141.

Discussion:  

Adjournment: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, 03/16/2021 at 9:00 am in Building D & E at 1225 Barefoot Blvd. 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo
__________________________________________
Sally-Ann Biondolillo
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant

Closing Remarks:



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

1125 Barefoot Blvd., Bldg. D & E 

02/16/2021 

Minutes 

Pledge of Allegiance:  Led by Tom Nelson. 
Call to Order: Tom Nelson called meeting to order at 9:00 am. 
Roll Call: Present: Committee Chair Tom Nelson, members Paul Voit, Hurrol Brinker, Gary Gresko and 
Alternate Peter Carey was a voting member. Excused Vice Chair Melba Lochmandy. 
Chairperson's Report:  
Member's and other Reports: None 
Approval of Minutes: (02/02/2021). Motion to approve by Paul Voit, Second by Hurrol Brinker, minutes 
accepted as presented. 
In Attendance: John Morrison – 423 Sea-Gull Drive, Bradley Danise – representing 1184 Waterway Drive, 
Resident Relations Manager Rich Armington, DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

(2) Old Business:
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

  ARC21-000042      1216 BLUEBIRD DRIVE Tabled 2/2/21 above-ground O’KELLEY, DAWN M 
Pool for further information 

  Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker after the proper information was given, second by Paul Voit, motion carried 
  unanimously. 
  ARC21-000046     423 SEA-GULL DRIVE   Tabled 2/2/21 Hot Tub for 

Further information  
Motion to deny Hurrol Brinker due to the placement in the setbacks and no permit for the fence constructed of 
unapproved ARCC materials, second by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously. 

New Business: 
(23) Consent Items: Motion to approve by Peter Carey, Second by Hurrol Brinker, Motion carried unanimously.
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 

ARC21-000062 414 AVOCADO DRIVE Re-Roof - aluminum Endeavor Construction 
ARC21-000063 762 CANARY DRIVE Install acrylic windows to 

existing screen enclosure 
and insulating pan roof 

ARC21-000064 628 HYACINTH CIRCLE Replace storm protection 
panels  on FL Room 

Barefoot Services, Inc. 

Don's Aluminum II 

ARC21-000065 828 SAPODILLA DRIVE Re-Roof - aluminum AMS, Inc. 
ARC21-000066 1217 BLUEBIRD DRIVE Stucco Skirting Replacement Treasure Coast Stucco 

ARC21-000068 927 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Re-roof - metal BRIAN COFFEY 

ARC21-000069 619 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Re-Roof - metal DC Roofing 

ARC21-000070 1080 WATERWAY DRIVE Expansion of existing  
concrete patio pad in rear 
of the home  

ARC21-000071 902 CASHEW CIRCLE Replace windows   

A Rated Concrete 

ARC21-000072 1025 WREN CIRCLE Remove plastic windows and 
replace with screens  Barefoot Services, Inc. 

New Homeowner info sheet has been sent to the Committee.



ARC21-000074 880 HAWTHORN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shingles Hough Roofing 

ARC21-000075 822 LYCHEE DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles Melbourne Roofing 

ARC21-000076 608 MARLIN CIRCLE Remove vinyl window & 
door, replace windows 
w/double screen door  
w/inserts & replace door 
w/vertical track 

Don's Aluminum 

ARC21-000077 624 AMBER JACK COURT Re-Roof - shingles Ryan Douglas 
ARC21-000078 380 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Add kickplate, insulate 

shed & screen room roof, 
install vinyl windows & 
door 

ARC21-000079 719 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Remove aluminum siding, 
replace 
 with vinyl siding 

Don's Aluminum 

DRT Services 

ARC21-000081 252 KIWI DRIVE Remove & Install awning Don's Aluminum 

ARC21-000082 450 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Install awnings Don's Aluminum 

ARC21-000083 1009 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Install concrete pad on side 
of driveway for golf cart 
and trash cans 

YODER, GLENN ANTHONY 

ARC21-000084 1204 IRIQUOIS DRIVE Install non-impact windows   Certified Siding & Windows 
and one door to sunroom 

ARC21-000085 817 WREN CIRCLE Replace (13) windows HOME DEPOT 
ARC21-000086 1381 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Replace (1) outside door 

in storage area 
CRESSWELL, DONALD A 

ARC21-000087 927 FRANGI PANI DRIVE Re-Roof - metal Prestige Metal Roofing 

(5) Other applications for review:
Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC21-000073 779 LARK DRIVE Install 79' of chain link 

fence with two gates 
FLORIDA FENCING 

Motion to approve by Hurrol Brinker, second by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.

ARC21-000080  808 WATERWAY DRIVE  Install 3' x 24' fence         SLATER, DELANA
Motion to deny by Paul Voit due to no survey provided, second by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.

ARC21-000088  947 PECAN CIRCLE  Construct new screen
       enclosure          Barefoot Services, Inc. 
Motion to approve by Paul Voit, second by Gary Gresko, motion carried unanimously.

ARC21-000089  923 BALSAM STREET  Enlarge existing utility          Barefoot Services, Inc.
       room 
Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried unanimously.



ARC21-000089 923 BALSAM STREET Enlarge existing utility room Barefoot Services, Inc. 

Motion to approve by Gary Gresko, second by Hurrol Brinker, motion carried unanimously. 

Ruben Jacobs ARC21-000090 827 LYCHEE DRIVE Driveway Extension 
   Motion to approve by Peter Carey, second by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously. 

Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, March 2, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. - 1225 Barefoot Blvd. Bldg. D & E. 

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn at 9:50 a.m. 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Administrative Assistant 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, will 
need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes 
the testimony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a 
verbatim record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with 
the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding 
shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: Patricia Sarris Acct#: 1076

Address: 1175 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 51 Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace (2) doors on main entry and the other side

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000095
   FILE: #21-000450

The person accep� ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica� on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi. ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MORRIS, JOHN JULIAN Acct#: 2897

Address: 635 PERIWINKLE CIRCLE Block: 77 Lot: 29

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 3' x 6' pad up by front porch

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000096
   FILE: #21-000451

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: AMOSS, BRUCE E Acct#: 3272

Address: 901 JACARANDA DRIVE Block: 120 Lot: 25

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace A/C unit - exact same change out

Contractor/Builder: Florida Breeze 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000098
   FILE: #21-000453

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: James Banta Acct#: 3631

Address: 912 DOGWOOD DRIVE Block: 122 Lot: 20

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - 10' x 11' slab on side of carport

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000099
   FILE: #21-000454

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: TERRY O'KELLEY Acct#: 1200

Address: 1216 BLUEBIRD DRIVE Block: 144 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install a concrete pa�o around pool

Contractor/Builder: Spear Company 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000101
   FILE: #21-000456

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: SPADARO, ANTONIETTA Acct#: 1649

Address: 1016 WREN CIRCLE Block: 138 Lot: 57

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace windows with Non-Impact windows

Contractor/Builder:  SPADARO, ANTONIETTA

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000102
   FILE: #21-000457

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: CHARRON, MICHAEL Acct#: 1629

Address: 430 PUFFIN DRIVE Block: 88 Lot: 16

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - Metal

Contractor/Builder: G & G Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000103
   FILE: #21-000458

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: OSTERBECK, FREDERICK GEORGE Acct#: 2622

Address: 555 DOLPHIN CIRCLE Block: 7 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Close in rear screen room for golf cart storage

Contractor/Builder:  OSTERBECK, FREDERICK GEORGE

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000104
   FILE: #21-000459

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: GUNN, BRENDAN Acct#: 0914

Address: 402 EAGLE DRIVE Block: 85.A Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 11' x 20' concrete pad - between home and carport

Contractor/Builder:  GUNN, BRENDAN

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000105
   FILE: #21-000460

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica� on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa� sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: VAGLIARDO, DARLENE M Acct#: 3201

Address: 489 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 28 Lot: 46

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - TPO membrane

Contractor/Builder: Coburn Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000111
   FILE: #21-000469

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MORAN, MICHAEL Acct#: 4819

Address: 414 MACADAMIA DRIVE Block: 32 Lot: 17

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder:  MORAN, MICHAEL

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000112
   FILE: #21-000470

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: DANISE, BRADLEY Acct#: 3033

Address: 1466 GARDENIA DRIVE Block: 65 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder:  DANISE, BRADLEY

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000113
   FILE: #21-000471

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MC DOWELL, THOMAS GAMBLE Acct#: 4610

Address: 1137 TEQUESTA DRIVE Block: 37 Lot: 64

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Replace (6) windows on side & back of home

Contractor/Builder: Window World of Melbourne 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000114
   FILE: #21-000472

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: HULLY, JOAN B Acct#: 1703

Address: 501 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Block: 92 Lot: 14

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - metal

Contractor/Builder: Direct Metal Roofing 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000115
   FILE: #21-000473

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: STYRON, JOHN THOMAS,JR Acct#: 3863

Address: 323 KIWI DRIVE Block: 22 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enclose exis�ng screen room - windows on the right & le� - shingles on roof

Contractor/Builder:  STYRON, JOHN THOMAS,JR

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000116
   FILE: #21-000474

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: LEVERONI, JAMES E Acct#: 1413

Address: 1004 WREN CIRCLE Block: 138 Lot: 63

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - TPO membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000117
   FILE: #21-000475

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: ROBINS, GREGORY G Acct#: 2484

Address: 722 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 68 Lot: 32

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - TPO membrane

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000118
   FILE: #21-000476

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: CRESSWELL, DONALD A Acct#: 2379

Address: 1381 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 41 Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - TPO membrane & insula�on boards

Contractor/Builder: All Florida Weatherproofing and Construc�on, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000119
   FILE: #21-000477

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: Diane Vogel Acct#: 4808

Address: 1066 WREN CIRCLE Block: 138 Lot: 33

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Installing hurricane shu�ers

Contractor/Builder: Big Wave Storm Shu�er 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000120
   FILE: #21-000478

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: HENSON, DANIEL E Acct#: 3065

Address: 100 HYDRANGEA COURT Block: 74 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Turn small interior pa� o into exterior pa�o by removing windows

Contractor/Builder:  HENSON, DANIEL E

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000122
   FILE: #21-000480

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MIRA, CRAIG Acct#: 0567

Address: 1103 MYRTLE DRIVE Block: 113 Lot: 6

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Re-Roof - shingles

Contractor/Builder:  MIRA, CRAIG

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000124
   FILE: #21-000482

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MOEN, GARY ARTHUR Acct#: 2438

Address: 205 POMPANO COURT Block: 10 Lot: 28

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Repairing FL room wall and replacing windows

Contractor/Builder:  MOEN, GARY ARTHUR

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000126
   FILE: #21-000484

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: VENEZIANO, ROBERT A Acct#: 4166

Address: 1115 NAVAJO DRIVE Block: 46 Lot: 25

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install (12) new impact windows on en�re home

Contractor/Builder: Cer�fied Siding & Windows 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000132
   FILE: #21-000490

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: LUKAS, GREGORY J Acct#: 4806

Address: 621 MARLIN CIRCLE Block: 12 Lot: 9

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Reinforce carport & replace door

Contractor/Builder: Don's Aluminum II 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000133
   FILE: #21-000491

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: ROBERT KENNELLY Acct#: 3429

Address: 719 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Block: 72 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Add extra driveway at back of home for parking

Contractor/Builder: Hearndon Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000091
   FILE: #21-000405

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: SLATER, DELANA Acct#: 3664

Address: 808 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 125 Lot: 50

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Resubmi�al - Install 4' x 32' wooden picket fence to be stained when cured

Contractor/Builder:  SLATER, DELANA

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000092
   FILE: #21-000423

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: Alison Lundin Acct#: 3217

Address: 863 TAMARIND CIRCLE Block: 17.A Lot: 5

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 179' of 4' chain link fence with (3) gates

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000093
   FILE: #21-000448

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: SOMMA, KATHERINE Acct#: 1871

Address: 333 MACADAMIA DRIVE Block: 24 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 36' of 4' chain link with (1) gate on the side yard next to the carport

Contractor/Builder: AAA QUALITY FENCE 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000094
   FILE: #21-000449

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: SPADARO, ANOTONIETTA Acct#: 1649

Address: 1016 WREN CIRCLE Block: 138 Lot: 57

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enclose por�on of carport 10' x 11' into a screen room

Contractor/Builder:  SPADARO, ANOTONIETTA

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000097
   FILE: #21-000452

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: STEPHENSON, WILLIAM Acct#: 0132

Address: 436 PLOVER DRIVE Block: 85.B Lot: 11

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Convert carport into garage w/roll up door

Contractor/Builder: Barefoot Services, Inc. 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000100
   FILE: #21-000455

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: HERB, VIRGINIA LEE Acct#: 0779

Address: 1018 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Block: 52 Lot: 67

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Remove exis�ng driveway & replace with 22' driveway

Contractor/Builder: Hearndon Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000106
   FILE: #21-000464

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: ROSENKRANZ, JEFFREY SCOTT Acct#: 2023

Address: 203 SAILFISH COURT Block: 10 Lot: 7

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install 157' of 4' chain link fence with (2) gates at sides and rear of home

Contractor/Builder: Palm Bay Fence 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000107
   FILE: #21-000465

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: TITUS, DAVID Acct#: 0359

Address: 964 LAUREL CIRCLE Block: 115 Lot: 10

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Build screen room w/pan roof 10' x 20' x 10' w/one door on front of home

Contractor/Builder: Riverview Construc�on 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000108
   FILE: #21-000466

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica� on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: JANELLE LAURENZANO Acct#: 3909

Address: 707 AMARYLLIS DRIVE Block: 72 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - 7' x 22' in front of home

Contractor/Builder: Ruben Jacobs 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000110
   FILE: #21-000468

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: BONVIE, JOSEPH Acct#: 3717

Address: 830 OLEANDER CIRCLE Block: 55 Lot: 36

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Enclose carport as a garage - (2) windows, (1) 36" door & (1) 8' garage door

Contractor/Builder:  BONVIE, JOSEPH

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000121
   FILE: #21-000479

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: WALLACE, ROBERT Acct#: 3859

Address: 711 WEDELIA DRIVE Block: 71 Lot: 18

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Expand Storage/u�lity room onto exis�ng u�lity room. Adding 14' x 11' wide with a double door

Contractor/Builder:  WALLACE, ROBERT

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000123
   FILE: #21-000481

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: GILDERNEW, FRANCIS Acct#: 0904

Address: 409 OSPREY DRIVE Block: 85.A Lot: 3

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Install a 14' x 11' concrete slab and widen driveway 9' x 43'

Contractor/Builder: Doug Frasier 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000125
   FILE: #21-000483

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: DORAN, DENIS C Acct#: 3546

Address: 936 HYACINTH CIRCLE Block: 61 Lot: 19

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - 8' x 21'

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000127
   FILE: #21-000485

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: KERTTULA, PATRICIA A Acct#: 3881

Address: 912 EVERGREEN STREET Block: 9 Lot: 22

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - 8' x 22'

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000128
   FILE: #21-000486

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: MALINOWSKI, KEITH R Acct#: 4529

Address: 1130 TEQUESTA DRIVE Block: 46 Lot: 2

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - 7' x 22'

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000129
   FILE: #21-000487

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi�ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: RAO, PATRICIA A Acct#: 2743

Address: 634 PAPAYA CIRCLE Block: 21 Lot: 12

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Driveway Extension - 11' x 24' & extend carport addi�on 4' wide & 15' x 15' pa�o

Contractor/Builder: A Rated Concrete 

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000130
   FILE: #21-000488

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 



THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT

ARCC PERMIT TO ERECT, PLACE OR ALTER HOME OR STRUCTURE

 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE PERMIT
 

This is to cer� fy that: KORICK, DEBRA Acct#: 1569

Address: 844 WATERWAY DRIVE Block: 125 Lot: 41

Has permission to construct/alter or place: Widen Driveway - 3.4' on each side

Contractor/Builder:  PETE KORICH

  

 

Signature of ARCC Member  Signature of ARCC Member

Architectural Review Control Commi� ee
 (A.R.C.C.) INSPECTION REPORT

 
DATE:  COMMENTS:  DATE:  COMMENTS:

   

   

   

   

   

NOTE: CONSTRUCTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE WITHIN 120 DAYS.
 NORMALLY FIVE ROUTINE INSPECTIONS SHOULD BE MADE DURING THAT PERIOD.

 
DATE ISSUED: 03/02/2021  INSPECTOR: Mary Barry

DATE EXIPIRED: 06/30/2021   SIGNATURE: _______________________________

COMPLETED/PASSED:_______________________________  PERMIT: #ARC21-000131
   FILE: #21-000489

The person accep�ng this permit shall conform to the terms of the applica�on on file in the office of the Architectural Control Commi� ee
permi�ng office.  This card must be displayed on the street side of the property in a PERMANENT, SUBSTANTIAL MANNER, and in a
CONSPICUOUS, SHELTERED LOCATION, ACCESSIBLE to the COMMITTEE MEMBER.  This permit is issued to sa�sfy the Deed of Restric�ons
requirements.  Addi� onal county, state or federal permits may be required. 


	03.02.2021 ARCC Agenda
	02.16.2021 ARCC Minutes
	03.02.2021 Packet



